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Relative to recognizing, commending, and acknowledging the distinguished
accomplishments and dedication of the late Honorable Jaime D.S. Paulino, former
Commissioner (Mayor) of Inarajan and past President of the Mayors Council of
Guam, who was a kind-hearted citizen and exemplary public figure; and to further
extending the sincere condolences of the people of Guam and I Liheslaturan Guahan
to the Paulino family upon his passing.
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Clerks

From: fackie Hanson <jackie hanson@guamiegistature org>

Sent: Manday, February 12, 2078 1:19 PM

Ta: phnatice@guarmiegistature.org

Cc clerks@guamiegislature.org: Tom Unsiog mis@quamiegisiature.org; Protocol Guam
Legislature

Subject: Presentation of Resolution No. 346-34 (LOR)

Attachments: Memo - Rezo 346.pdf

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ali Honarable Senators
FROM: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
SUBIECT: Presentation of Resofution Nao. 346-34 {COR)

Buenas yan Hifa Adaif Please join me in presenting the foilowing Resolution:

Resclution No. 346-34 {(COR): "Reiative to recognizing, commending, and acknowlerdging the distinguished
accomptlishments and dedication of the late Honorable jaime DS, Pauling, a kind-hiearted citizen and
exemplary public figure as former Commissioner of inarajan and President of the Mayors’ Council of Guam,
and to further expressing the sincere condolences of the pecple of Guam and / Liheslaturan Gudhan ta the
Paulino family upan his passing.”

The presentation will take place during the State Funeral, which begins at 8 a.m. on Friday, Feb. 16, 2018, at
the Speaker Antonio B, Unpingco Legisiative Session Hall in the Guam Congress Building, Hagatfia.
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Feb. 9, 2018

MEMORANDUM
T0: All Honarable Seaators fed
FROM: Senatar Régine Biscoe Lee
SUBJECT: Presentation of Resalution No. 346-34 {COR}

Buenas yan Hifa Adai! Please join me in presenting the following Resolution:

Resolution No. 346-34 (COR): “Relative to recognizing, commending, and acknowledging the
distinguished accomplishments and dedication of the late Honorable Jaime D.5. Pauiing, a kind-
hearted citizen and exemplary public figure as farmer Commissioner of Inarajan and President
of the Mayors” Council of Guam, and to further expressing the sincere condolences of the
people of Guam and | Liheslaturan Gudhan to the Paulino family upon his passing.”

The presentation will take place during the State Funerali, which begins at 8 a.m. an Friday, Feb,
16, 2018, at the Speaker Antonio R. Unpingco Legistative Session Hall in the Guam Congress
Building, Hagatfia.
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I MINA'TRENTA! KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2018 (SECOND) Regular Session

Resolution No, 346-34 (COR)

Introduced by: Régine Biscoe Lee
William M. Castro
Telena Cruz Nelson
Thomas C. Ada
FRANK B. AGUON, JR.
B. 1.F. Cruz
Tames V. Espaldon
Fernando Barcinas Esteves
Tommy Morrison
Louise B. Muiia
Dennis (5. Rodriguez, Jr.
Joe S. San Agustn
Michael F.QQ. San Nicolas
Therese M. Terlaje
Mary Camacho Torres

Relative to recognizing, commending, and acknowledging
the distinguished accomplishments and dedication of the late
Honorable Jaime D.S. Paulino, former Commissioner
{Mayor) of Inaragjan and past President of the Mayors
Council of Guam, who was a Kind-hearted citizen and
exemplary public figure; and to further extending the sincere
condolences of the people of Guam and [ Liheslaturan
Gudhan to the Paulino family upon his passing,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF [
MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN:
WHEREAS, the late Honorable Jaime D.S. Paulino was born on December 8,

1935; and he is the son of Jesus Diego Paulino and Josetina Meno Paulino; and
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WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino graduated from George Washington Senior
High School in 1955; and he then enlisted in the U.S. Navy in 1956, and attended Long
Beach City College in Long Beach, California, as part of his training. He served
honorably in the Vietnam War and retired at the rank of Chief Petty Officer in 1976
and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino was a well-regarded and well-respected
community member and leader in the villages of /narajan and Malojloj; and he had also
extended his services across the island; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino dedicated his post-military career to serving
the Government ot Guam in vartous capacities from 1976 to 1997, most netably as the
Commissioner (Mavor) of /narajan, from 1980 to 1988; and he had served as President
of the Mayors Council of Guam in 1988. He also served as the Veterans Aftfairs
Coordinator at the University of Guam; as a Senior Investigator in the Office of the
Surrihani, as a Staff Assistant in the Guam Legisiature; as the Vice Chairman of the
Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of Directors; and was also a
member of several other boards and commissions under Governor Ricardo J. Bordallo;
and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino was a lifelong advocate of the Democratic
Party; and he spent many vears serving on the Central Executive Committee of the
Democratic Party of Guam as the /narajan Representative. He served as the Vice
Chairman of the Democratic Party from 2008 to 2012, under then Chairwoman and

former Senator Pilar C. Lujan; and

"
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WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino represented the Democratic Party of Guam
as a Super Delegate to the 2008 Democratic National Convention, pledging his support
for then-Senator Barack Obama: and

WHEREAS, following his term as Commisstoner (Mavor), the late Honorable
Jaime Paulino worked as a close advisor of Governor Ricardo J. Bordallo; and he also
served as a long-time aide to the late Senator Herminia Duenas Dierking; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino was six (6) years old at the start of the
Japanese occupation of Guam. As a war survivor who lived a long life after the
occupation, he was recognized by Govermnor Edward I.B. Calvo as symbolizing the
strength and perseverance of Guam’s people. In 2014, Governor Calvo appointed
Commissioner Paulino, who at the time was seventy-seven (77), to serve as Grand
Marshal of the Seventieth (70") Anniversary Liberation Day Parade, which was
fittingly themed, “Generations of Service and Sacrifice;” and

WHEREAS, true to his kind-hearted nature, Commissioner Paulino dedicated
much of his life and time to various community organizations, including: the Boy
Scouts of America in fnargion; the Young Men’s League of Guam; the Knights of
Columbus; the Principal Advisory Council for the schools of fnarajan; the Island-Wide
Parents and Teachers Organization; the fnarajon Municipal Planning Council; the
Guam Employment Service Council; the Southern Community Health Center; and the
Holy Name Society; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino continued to support veterans and the
mulitary long past his retirement from the U.S. Navy, offering his time and leadership

to the Vietnam Veterans Advisory Council, the Fleet Reserve Association, the Veterans
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of Foreign Wars, the U.S. Navy League, and as an advisor of the University of Guam’s
Veteran Club; and

WHEREAS, as the son of Jesus Diego and Josefina Meno Paulino,
Commissioner Paulino was a devoted tamily man, who was also a brother to seven (7)
siblings: the husband of the late Asuncion (Chong) Babauta Jesus Paulino; the father of
Jaime D.S. Paulino Jr., Glenn J. Paulino, the late Jesse F. Paulino, Gerald J. Paulino,
and Joel I. Paulino; and, he was also blessed with eleven (11) grandchildren and four
(4) great-grandchildren; and

WHEREAS, Commissioner Paulino showed much love and dedication for his
church, St. Joseph’s Church in Inarajan, where he served on the Parish Council, and
also served as a teacher and Eucharistic Minister; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Committee on Rules of / Mina'Trentai Kudttro Nu
Liheslaturan Guahan does hereby, on behalf of I Liheslaturan Gudhan and the people
of Guam, recognize, commend, and acknowledge the distinguished accomplishments
and dedication ot the latc Honorable Jaime D.S. Pauline, former Commissioner (Mayor)
of fnarajan and past President of the Mayors Council of Guam, who was a kind-hearted
citizen and exemplary public figure; and does further extend the sincere condolences of
the people of Guam and { Likeslaturan Guahan to the Paulino famuly upon his passing;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of

the same be thereafter transmitted to the family of the late Honorable faime D.S.



I Paulino, former Commissioner (Mayor); and to the Honorable Edward I.B. Calvo,

(\]

Maga lahen Gudhan.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN ON THE 14
DAY OF FEBRUARY 2018,

i

' BWAM‘M CRUZ __ ) REG
"~/ SpeaKer 7=~ Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Ll
REGINE BISCOE LEE

Legislative Secretary

o



Senator Thomas C. Ada,
Vice Chalroefson

Speaker Benjamin J.F. Cruz,
Member

Vice Speakes Therase M. Tedgje,
Member

Senator Frank 8. Aguan, .,
Mernber

Senator Telena C, Nelson,
Member

COMMITTEE ON RULES

SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR

SIKRITARIAN LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

COMMITTEE VOTING SHEET

| MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUARAN
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Senator Dennis G, Rodhguer, -
Mermts

Senator fos 5. San Agusth
Membe

Sanafor pichasl F.GL San Nicola
Merrbe

Senatar James V. Espoidor
Membe

senator Mary Camacho Torres
Membtre

Resolution Ne. 346-34 (COR) — Régine Biscoe Lee, William M. Castro, Telena Cruz Nelson -
“Relative to recognizing, commending, and acknowledging the distinguished accomplishments and
dedication of the late Honorable Jaime D.S. Paulino, former Comnusstoner (Mayor) of /narajan and past
President of the Mayors Council of Guam, who was a kind-hearted citizen and exemplary public figure; and
to further extending the sincere condolences of the people of Guam and / Likeslaturan Guahan to the Paulino

family upen his passing.”
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